OFFICE OF
PLANNING, ZONING AND
HISTORIC PRESERVATION

108 Sherman Street
Telephone (605) 578-2082
Fax (605) 722-0786

T ER R,
DEADWOO]D

?LANNING, ZONING

HISTORIC PRESERVATION

MEMORANDUM

Date: September 18, 2024

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Bonny Anfinson, Program Coordinator

Re: Historic Preservation Program Application

Kevin Kuchenbecker
Planning, Zoning and
Historic Preservation Officer

Telephone (605) 578-2082
kevin@cityofdeadwood.com

The following Historic Preservation Program application was submitted for approval.

Teresa Hamilton/Pete Curry — 458 Williams St. — Elderly Resident Program

This property is owner occupled, contributing. The applicant has submitted the required

project approval form and quotes. Staff as well as the Loan Committee has determined the
proposed project and the applicant meets the criteria for the program. Staff will coordinate
with the applicant during the proposed project.



